From: Sims, Herndon

To: Henderson, Connie; Kallemeyn, Thomas; Rhian, Marisa

Cc: Suarez, Chris; herschel.vinyard@arlaw.com; Petry, Joni; Watkins, Ian
Subject: RE: Trail Ridge South - Water Release

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 4:50:46 PM

Connie,

Thanks for the update.

Herndon

From: Henderson, Connie

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 3:20 PM

To: Kallemeyn, Thomas ; Sims, Herndon ; Rhian, Marisa
Cc: Suarez, Chris ; herschel.vinyard@arlaw.com
Subject: Trail Ridge South - Water Release

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

As a follow-up to our initial oral report yesterday. The area of the incident was inspected at 3:00 am
onJanuary 31, 2024 and all water was properly contained. At 6:20 am operators observed water
within the active reclamation cell. As previously mentioned, operators called supervision and
immediately bermed the area. In order to estimate the volume of water going offsite, pipe flow
calculations were used. Based on the full pipe flow calculations from the line for the timeframe
between the last inspection and discovery is equal to 836,323 gallons. Some water was retained
onsite within the northwest corner of the reclamation cell where the topsoil has not yet been
returned and a portion of water went into the active pit. We are collecting the volume of water
retained within this corner reclamation cell. Once we receive the survey data and conduct the
calculations, we will subtract the onsite retained volume from the total volume from the pipe
(836.323 gallons).
Should you have any questions please let me know.

Connie Henderson

Environmental Manager

Titanium Technologies

+1 904 539 7067 o

The Chemours Company
PO Box 753
Starke, FL 32091
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